
Federal Valley Railroad

FEDERAL VALLEY RAILROAD. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Inc. in OH, January 29, 1910

    Trackage, December 31, 1922:
     15.992 mi. First main track
      3.120 mi. Yard track and sidings
    Equipment
      Steam locomotives    2
      Freight cars         8
      Work equipment       3
    By purchase from Black Diamond Company:
     15.992 mi. Palos to Lathrop, OH
    This railroad was a portion of the main line formerly owned by the Marietta, Columbus and

Cleveland Railroad and was constructed by the Toledo & Ohio Central Extension Railroad in 1888.


